
,H"S.#,nf"n

Company Name

Company Address

Contact Person

Contact No.

Terms and Gonditions:

Pi:fitH}xl)ir oF socrAl WELFARE AND DEVELoPMENT
Corner M.J. Cuenco and Gen. Maxilom Ave., Cebu City

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
NP. SMALL VALUE PROCUREMENT

RFQ No.
Date

DSWDT-2024-0844A
..ruryffi

M. EDLES

Management Section

PhiIGEPS Registration No.:

Sir/Madam:

Please quote your government price/s including delivery charges, vl] or other applicable taxes, and other incidental
expenses for the goods listed in nnn"' n' ililure to iroi""i" ffimaflon couto ue-itre-irJi, ro,. non-compriance. Arso,
kindty furnish us with descriptive br";il;;;, ;;6;", i;t;;d;:'l,ilro, sampres, if appricabre.

lll:ffi:jl1,ff'jTlf [?:,lj:!.::T;HLT,Til:i?::1,, the phirippines ror rhe soods risred in Annex A, prease attach
lnterested supplier/s are required to submit true copies of their vatid Mayor,s permit, phirgeps Registration Numberupon submission of quotation/s' An omniius-sworn statement is required prior to award.

Please accomplish 
"nd,.:.t-Tit tlf lorm together with Annex A and Bank rnformation to the BAC secretariat, DSWD;':11""[::,Xi'b',:H:'ffiHil',T1]:TJnT[1?]:ff[J6.lll,,-','s; 23c-o;;;; 

'isi,-z,,,z,oca, 
140 oi ita1, 

"_

Very truly yours,

1. Award shail be made on p"r,. . f]l item basis [7l tot"tquoted2' Quotation varidity sha, be not tes?n'an oo 
""r""oFd"u". 

' rvvrvv

3' Good/s or services shail be derivered ,rilil-ro d2vs .'aranrrar r,^.
4. Place of Delivery:

5. Terms of payment:

I am interested to quote and agree to the terms and conditions.

Provider / Authorized Representative;

ffi detav shail be imposeo., Iff:f":,L',',"J:f:?,fy:.":t he item as extended ormultiplied by the quantity of that item,'tnelJtiersnart prevait.
8. Wananty period, if applicable:

Qm-r^i.,+,t
CHARL ALBERT J. TORREFIEL

Canvasser

(page 1 ot 2)



Procurement Form No. O4-A (Annex A) 
AnneX A

"Yrn,$.,ffp p[',f#i::]1,?:;::lf wELFAREAND DEVELoeMENT

Company Name

Company Address

Contact Person

Contact No.

PhilcEPS Registration No.:

Tin Number:

Signature of Supplier / Authoraed nepresentativE Ovei-
printed Name

RFQ No. DSWDT-2024-0844A

Date: July 19,2024

Qr+"^_tstt
CHARL ALBERT J. TORREFIEL

Canvasser

Item
No,

Quantity Unit of
Moasure Articlos / Descrlptions

Statoment of
Complianco

(State "Compty,,
or "Not Comply"

Biddor's
Specifications Unit Cost Total Cost

Supply and Delivery of
Booklets and Record Forms

1 1 pack

Test of Nonverbal lntelligence
Fourth Edition

Form A Answer Booklets and
Record Forms

(50 pcs per pack)

2 1 pack

Test of Nonverbal lntelligence
Fourth Edition

Form B Answer Booklets and
Record Forms

(50 pcs per pack)

3 2 pack
Nonverbal Personality

Questionaire Answer Sheet
(25 pcs per pack)

4 2 pack
Nonverbal Personality

Questionaire Answer Sheet
(25 pcs per pack)

Approved Budget for rhe Contract: Php 78,000.00 Note:
'Bldder's Spacl0caflons.,column may b6 tiled up wlth servlcs provlder or may
,opy "Artlclos/Descrtpfion., statod tf appflcabte.

End User: AVRC ll
PURposE ' For the purchase of answer sheets for psychological tests.

2007.
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